
 

 
OFFICIAL NOTICE & AGENDA 

REVISED 
 
 
The Rib Mountain Park Commission will meet at the Rib Mountain Municipal Center, 227800 Snowbird 
Ave, Town of Rib Mountain, on Tuesday March 10, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. and is called in accordance to § 19.83 
and § 19.84.   The Town Board may attend for purposes of gathering information.  Subject matter for 
consideration and possible action follows: 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes – February 11, 2020 
4. Recognition of Park Commission Member 
5. Election of Vice-Chairperson 
6. Streets & Park Report 
7. Easter Egg Hunt Planning and Donation Requests 
8. Liberty Park Improvements - Disc Golf – Proposal for Services 
9. Comprehensive Plan Update 
10. Old Business 

a. Lions Club Park – Municipal Center 
b. Tennis Court Repairs 
c. Dog Park Phase II 

11. Park Project List – Review and Discussion 
12. Park Expense Report  
13. Reports from Commission Members  
14. Adjournment 

 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date – April 14, 2020 
 

 
 
 ________________________________________  ________________________ 

  Bradley Conklin                 Date 
 
 
It is the mission of the Town of Rib Mountain Park Commission to develop and maintain active and passive 
park and recreational opportunities throughout the township.  Our objective is to be a provider and 
facilitator of high quality park and recreational opportunities that will improve the quality of life for our 
citizens, user groups and visitors to Rib Mountain.  
 
NOTE: Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who need materials in alternative format or other 
accommodation must write or call the Rib Mountain Municipal Center at 715.842-0983 prior to the meeting.  



 

 

Rib Mountain Park Commission 
February 11, 2020 

5:00 P.M. 
Meeting Minutes 

 
PRESENT: Chairman Brad Conklin, Bill Bursaw, Chad Grundmann, Pete McCarthy, Marne’ Bruner, 
and Jerry Muehlbauer 
 
EXCUSED: Andrea Larson 
 
GUESTS:   
 
Also present was Street and Park Superintendent Scott Turner and Town Clerk Joanne Ruechel.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Bursaw/McCarthy to approve the minutes of the January 
14, 2020 meeting.   Questioned and carried 6:0. 
 
Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson- Motion by Grundmann/Bruner to nominate Brad 
Conklin for Chairperson and Bill Bursaw for Vice-Chairperson.  Chairman Conklin asked three 
times for nominations.  Questioned and carried 6:0. 
 
STREET AND PARK REPORT: Superintendent Turner stated that the winter recreation activities are 
going well.  The Town has had to close the ice rink a few days due to weather conditions.  The 
Commission discussed a bad smell and brown sludge that is coming from organic material in the 
ground under the ice rink.  They have not found a solution to this issue yet. 
 
Christian Koepke has agreed to return as the Summer Recreation Program Director.  Superintendent 
Turner said that 2 of the 3 Summer Recreation employees will be returning in 2020.   
 
The Wausau Noon Optimist youth fisheree that was scheduled for February 9, 2020, was canceled due 
to the ice not being safe.  It has not been rescheduled at this time. 
 
Chairman Conklin mentioned that he had a complaint about a snowmobiler at Doepke Park.  Bill 
Bursaw said that he asked the State Park Wordens to watch for any snowmobilers at the Park, but he 
has not heard anything back yet.  The Code Enforcement Officer for the Town will also keep a lookout 
for snowmobilers at the parks. 
 
Superintendent Turner is putting up new signage at the Dog Park to remind people to clean up after 
their dogs.  He is looking at getting some dumpsters that are on wheels to make it easier to take the 
dumpsters to the front of the park.  There was also some minor vandalism that occurred recently at the 
park. 
 
The Trillium Trail bids have been submitted and Superintendent Turner is waiting on the funds from 
the State.  There will be parking available on Foxglove and Buttercup for people wishing to use the 
trail.   
 



 

 

Comprehensive Plan Update- This item was removed from this agenda and will be presented at the 
meeting in March.   
 
Rib Mountain State Park Master Plan Discussion: Bill Bursaw announced that he would be recusing 
himself from this discussion.  Superintendent Turner mentioned that the Town will be submitting a 
letter to the DNR planner with the wishes of the Town.  The Town is asking for more trails, ending the 
muzzleloader gun hunting in the Park, and bringing back camping to the Park.  The Town Board also 
discussed where they would like to see trail connections in and around the Park.  The Board also asked 
for more signage to make it easier for the residents to find the trails that lead into the Park. 
 
Easter Egg Hunt Planning and Donation Requests: The Parks Commission discussed the letter that 
Street and Park Superintendent Turner put together seeking donations from various businesses.  It was 
decided that the Park’s Commission members would seek donations from the same businesses that 
they worked with last year. Pete McCarthy will be taking Dana Lahar’s businesses.  Marne’ Bruner 
asked that the Commission members bring their donations to the next meeting.  Superintendent Turner 
will be writing an article regarding the Easter egg hunt for the next Town Beat newsletter. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 

Lions Club Park- Municipal Center- Superintendent Turner stated that the bid opening was 
completed and that the Lions Club wishes to move forward with the building of the garage.  A 
memorandum of understanding will be signed soon by the Lions Club and the Town of Rib 
Mountain. 
 
Tennis Court Repairs- No new information. 

 
Liberty Park Improvements- disk golf- Chad Grundmann stated that he is still working on the 
plans.  There is $10,000 set aside in the budget for a disc golf course.  The Commission would 
like to see a 9-hole disk golf course be placed at Liberty Park.  There is a piece of land that the 
DOT owns and the Commission would like to use that land in the course as well.  Chad 
Grundmann will be working to get prices for the equipment for the disk golf course. 
 
Dog Park Phase II-Concept Planning- There are no new updates.  Jerry Muehlbauer mentioned 
cutting down the dead trees along County Road R. 
 

PARK PROJECT LIST- REVIEW AND DISCUSSION- Chairman Conklin asked if any Park 
Commission members have anything to add or delete from the list.  He’s going to look into simplifying 
the list. 
 
PARK EXPENSE REPORT- The Parkland Fund balance was added to this report.  Superintendent 
Turner reported the current fund balance totals.  
 
REPORTS FROM COMMISSION MEMBERS- Bill Bursaw stated that he is working with 5-6 Eagle 
Scouts for improvements at Rib Mountain State Park.  He asked that any comments about the State 
Park be directed to him. 
 



 

 

 
 
Jerry Muehlbauer spoke with Tim Buchholz regarding placing a large sculpture on the Highway as you 
enter the Town of Rib Mountain.   
 
Marne’ Bruner stated that in May, Appleton is having a “No Mow May.”  They are letting the grass 
and weeds grow to help the bee population. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Bursaw/Conklin to adjourn.  Questioned and carried 6:0. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 



Business Old Address New Address
Park Commission 

Member
Donation 
Yes/No

Aproximate 
Amount

Notes

AC & Sons Party Tent Rentals 1207 STARLING LANE 152307 STARLING LN
Aldi's Foods 4401 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225805 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Chad Grundemann
Barnes & Noble Books 3400 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226810 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Becca's Café 3845 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226411 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Suite 1& 3 Chad Grundemann
Bed Bath & Beyond 3575 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226675 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Best Buy 3800 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226480 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Biggby Coffee 3140 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 227040 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Jerry Muehlbauer
Briqs Soft Serve 4905 TULIP CT 152505 MENTON LN
Car Buffs 4301 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225903 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Clay Corner 4125 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226011 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Dick's Sporting Goods 4600 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225600 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Dollar Store 3700 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226590 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Dunham Sports 3806 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226464 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Dunkin Donuts 4490 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225620 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Brad Conklin
El Mezcal Restaurant 3100 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 227100 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Fazzoli's 3812 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226422 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Jerry Muehlbauer
Five Guys Jerry Muehlbauer
Friends of Rib Mtn State Park, Inc 4200 PARK RD 149801 STATE PARK RD
Glass Nickel Brad Conklin
Gloss Nail 4412  RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225750 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Granite Peak 3605 NORTH  MOUNTAIN RD 227200 SNOWBIRD AV
Hilton Garden Inn 2101 NORTH MOUNTAIN RD 151401 COUNTY ROAD NN Marne'Bruner 
Hobby Lobby 3525 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226727 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Hu Hot 4530 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225630 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Brad Conklin
Jim Kryshak Jewelers 3808 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226500 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
JoAnn Fabrics 3300 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226830 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Kohl's 3600 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226830 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Kwik Trip 4701  RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225451 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Lambs Fresh Market 2900 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 227250 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Brad Conklin
McDonalds 4702 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225500 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Melissa Marie Salon Marne'Bruner 
Michael's Crafts 3707 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226507 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Mountain View Bar & Grill 2901 Hummingbird Jerry Muehlbauer
Office Max 3908 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226436 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Old Navy 3651 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226625 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Olive Garden 3650 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226620 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Panda Express 4400 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225800 RIB MOUNTAIN DR

2020 Town of Rib Mountain Easter Egg Hunt Donation List as of 3/6/20



Business Old Address New Address
Park Commission 

Member
Donation 
Yes/No

Aproximate 
Amount

Notes

2020 Town of Rib Mountain Easter Egg Hunt Donation List as of 3/6/20

Petco 4440 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225720 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
PetSmart 3601 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226641 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Pier One Imports 3500 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226736 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Red Robin 4650 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225548 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Brad Conklin
Rib Mtn Adventure Challenge
Rib Mtn Cycle 4001 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226241 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Chad Grundemann
Rib Mtn Golf Course 3607 NORTH MOUNTAIN RD 149855 COUNTY ROAD NN

Rocky Rococo Pizza 3880 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226408 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Jerry Muehlbauer

Sam's Club 4000 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226200 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Starbucks 4728 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225428 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Marne’Bruner 
Texas Roadhouse 4800 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 225400 RIB MOUNTAIN DR Brad Conklin
TJ Maxx 3900 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226450 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Town of Rib Mountain 3700 NORTH MOUNTAIN RD 227800 SNOWBIRD AVE
Walmart 4300 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226100 RIB MOUNTAIN DR
Wild Birds Unlimited 4121 RIB MOUNTAIN DR 226021 RIB MOUNTAIN DR

Donation Total



 
 

 
227800 SNOWBIRD AVENUE | WAUSAU, WI 54401 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

MEETING/DATE: Park Commission, March 10, 2020 

ITEM: Discussion on the current draft of the 2020 Comprehensive Plan Update 

FROM: Jared Wehner, Director of Planning and Development 
 

 

BACKGROUND 

I have revised the final draft of the Comprehensive Plan update so that all the chapters are 
together in one document, as well as reformatted the entire document. As I have spent 
more time with the document, I feel that much of the document can be better written to 
serve the Town better. I have made many changes, mostly to the Goals and Objectives to 
make them clearer and more precise. The document was placed into “Track Changes” so you 
are able to see what was modified compared to the original. 

This is still a large document, so please take the time to carefully go through the changes. I 
do not expect any action by the Plan Commission on this document until April 8th or 22nd.  

Once the Plan Commission recommends the document to the Board of Supervisors, then 
Plan Commission and the Board will hold a joint meeting to kick off the 45-day public 
comment period. Once that period is closed, the Board will adopt the document on June 2 or 
16, 2020. 

The document can be found on the Town’s website. 

PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None. 
 

POSSIBLE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN 

NO FORMAL ACTION IS REQUIRED AT THIS TIME.  

REQUESTED ACTION: REVIEW THE ENTIRE DOCUMENT AND SUBMIT COMMENTS TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION ON 3/25 OR 4/8. 

FURTHER ACTION(S):  

 

https://www.townofribmountain.org/vertical/sites/%7BE48D29A7-BE80-430E-97D5-C8EDB1E675F5%7D/uploads/200304_Comprehensive_Plan_Update_DRAFT_w_Maps.pdf


ID Task
Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish Resource Names % 
Complete

1 Author: Brad Conklin (December 2019 Edition) 0%
2 0%
3 General Town & Parks Info (Town Website) 84 days Tue 11/10/15 Fri 3/4/16 100%
4 2019 2nd Annual Easter Egg Hunt 100 days Tue 1/8/19 Mon 5/27/19 Marne Bruner,Park Commission 100%
5 Discuss Recreation / Town Event Opportunities 800 days Tue 3/7/17 Mon 3/30/20 Park Commission 0%
6 Town Fountain Discussion - Rib Mtn Drive / Hwy R 848 days Thu 6/1/17 Sun 8/30/20 Commission 0%
7 Commission Member Recognition Plaques (Doepke 

Shelter/Kiosks)
312 days Mon 10/1/18 Tue 12/10/19 Scott Turner,Scott Turner / 

Conklin
0%

8 General Tennis Court Updates / Pickleball Marking 300 days Tue 1/8/19 Mon 3/2/20 Scott Turner 0%
9 Rib Mountain Lions Club - Potential Building 200 days Thu 2/7/19 Wed 11/13/19 Town Board 100%

10 Bike Themed Playground Park Idea (Town of Rib Mtn) 500 days Chad G 0%
11 0%
12 New Land/Park Opportunities 0%
13 Continue to look for new opportunities to 

expand/offer local recreation opportunities
500 days Mon 12/3/18 Fri 10/30/20 Park Commission 0%

14 Austin / Dog Park / Recreation - 20 Acre Expansion 200 days Wed 3/6/19 Tue 12/10/19 Park Commission 100%
15 0%
16 Rib Mountain Dog Park 100 days Wed 1/2/19 Tue 5/21/19 Park Commission 100%
17 Sandy's Bark Park Updates - Signage / Usage 100 days Wed 1/2/19 Tue 5/21/19 Turner / Commission 100%
18 Potential Land Donation 200 days Thu 2/7/19 Wed 11/13/19 Town Board 100%
19 0%
20 Rib Mountain / Disc Golf Concept 300 days? Mon 7/6/15 Fri 8/26/16 Commission 0%
21 New Potential Disc Course in Rib Mountain 

Discussion (NEW ITEM) Liberty Park / Alternative 
Site Discussion

734 days Thu 8/3/17 Tue 5/26/20 Rib Mountain Parks 
Commission

0%

22 0%
23 Rib Mountain Summer Recreation Program 100 days? Tue 1/12/16 Mon 5/30/16 Kiepke 97%
24 New Director Position 30 days Wed 1/2/19 Tue 2/12/19 Town of Rib Mountain 100%
25 0%
26 Doepke Park 250 days? Tue 9/9/14 Mon 8/24/15 Park Commission 99%
27 Open Shelters for the public - Identify Location 500 days Tue 3/13/18 Mon 2/10/20 Scott Turner,Park Commission 99%
28 Grill Brush / Attached to Grilling Station 200 days Thu 9/6/18 Wed 6/12/19 Park Commission 100%
29 Diamond Baseball 2 Expansion - Public Use 300 days Mon 9/3/18 Fri 10/25/19 Wausau Youth Baseball 100%
30 Doepke Soccer Net Discussion - West End 200 days Tue 1/8/19 Mon 10/14/19 Scott Turner 100%
31 Water Fill Stations / Gutter Discussion - Costs/Prices200 days Tue 1/8/19 Mon 10/14/19 Scott Turner 100%
32 Drinking Fountains 100 days Wed 3/6/19 Tue 7/23/19 Park Commission 100%
33 Wi-Fi HotSpot Discussion 300 days Mon 7/1/19 Fri 8/21/20 Park Commission 100%
34 0%
35 Liberty Park 100 days? Tue 1/12/16 Mon 5/30/16 10%
36 Disc Golf Concept 500 days Tue 3/13/18 Mon 2/10/20 Park Commission 0%
37 Ideas to better utilize Liberty Park - Commission 500 days Wed 6/6/18 Tue 5/5/20 Park Commission 0%
38 Liberty Parking / Lake Wausau Access - Rec 

Opportunities
446 days Wed 7/18/18 Wed 4/1/20 Park Commission 34%

39 0%
40 0%
41 Rookery Park 300 days? Tue 1/12/16 Mon 3/6/17 Park Commission 11%
42 Potential Perimeter Trail - Granite Path 1260 days Mon 1/4/16 Fri 10/30/20 Chad G 3%
43 Bird Statue / Sculpture Located At Park 825 days Wed 10/12/16Tue 12/10/19 Marne Bruner 0%
44 Goose Feeding Situation 200 days Tue 5/7/19 Mon 2/10/20 Bert Nitzke 100%
45 0%
46 0%
47 Chellis Park 300 days? Tue 9/9/14 Mon 11/2/15 Park Commission 0%
48 Open for ideas (Wooden Train) Dana Laher 200 days Tue 1/8/19 Mon 10/14/19 Commission 0%
49 Tether Ball - Chellis Park 200 days Tue 1/8/19 Mon 10/14/19 Commission 0%
50 0%
51 Flax Tot Lot 300 days? Tue 3/13/18 Mon 5/6/19 Park Commission 0%
52 Open for ideas 0%
53 0%
54 Rib Mountain Eagle Scout Projects 100 days? Fri 7/1/16 Thu 11/17/16 Park Commission 0%
55 Commission / State Park to continue to identify 

Eagle Scout Projects
400 days Tue 3/13/18 Mon 9/23/19 Brad Conklin,Jeff Ottesen 0%

56 Trillium to Foxglove Options (Projects) 400 days Tue 3/13/18 Mon 9/23/19 Park Commission 0%
57 0%
58 Marking Water Access (easements) 310 days? Tue 8/11/15 Mon 10/17/16 Scott Turner 0%
59 Lakeshore / Liberty Park - Next Marking 300 days Tue 3/13/18 Mon 5/6/19 Park Commission 0%

Marne Bruner,Park Commission

Park Commission

Commission

Scott Turner,Scott Turner / Conklin

Scott Turner

Town Board

Chad G

Park Commission

Park Commission

Park Commission

Turner / Commission

Town Board

Rib Mountain Parks Commission

Town of Rib Mountain

Park Commission

Wausau Youth Baseball

Scott Turner

Scott Turner

Park Commission

Park Commission

Park Commission

Park Commission

Park Commission

Chad G

Marne Bruner

Bert Nitzke

Commission

Commission

Brad Conklin,Jeff Ottesen

Park Commission

Park Commission

'84 '06 '28 '50 '72 '94
1984 2028 2072

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Rib Mountain Project1
Date: Wed 12/4/19



ID Task
Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish Resource Names % 
Complete

60 (Attachment G)   Rec Plan 0%
61 Town Board July Agenda / Board to review and 

utilize access points
200 days Wed 7/18/18 Tue 4/23/19 Park Commission 0%

62 2019 Budget - Access Point Surveys Included 300 days Thu 11/1/18 Wed 12/25/19 Town Board 0%
63 0%

Park Commission

Town Board

'84 '06 '28 '50 '72 '94
1984 2028 2072

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 2

Project: Rib Mountain Project1
Date: Wed 12/4/19



Budget Comparison - Detail
Park and Recreation

2020
2020 Budget

Status Budget
% of

March

1
ACCT

11:49 AM3/06/2020

Actual 2020
Account Number 03/06/2020 Budget

Page:

2,518.12 15,025.00 12,506.88 16.76100-00-55303-110-100 PARK MAINT SALARIES 585.61
5,037.14 47,587.00 42,549.86 10.59100-00-55303-110-110 PARK MAINT  WAGES 978.86

74.28 29,734.00 29,659.72 0.25100-00-55303-110-125 PARK MAINTENANCE WAGES - TEMP 0.00
1,152.02 12,693.00 11,540.98 9.08100-00-55303-110-130 PARK MAINT  BENEFITS 213.78

595.59 3,500.00 2,904.41 17.02100-00-55303-130-130 GAS & ELECTRIC 0.00
0.00 650.00 650.00 0.00100-00-55303-130-140 WATER & SEWER 0.00

1,418.37 4,000.00 2,581.63 35.46100-00-55303-130-200 PARK MAINT CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 0.00
81.24 7,000.00 6,918.76 1.16100-00-55303-130-630 PARK MAINT SUPPLIES 0.00
0.00 900.00 900.00 0.00100-00-55303-390-100 PARK MAINTENANCE-CONCESSIONS 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-55303-810-200 TENNIS COURT REPAIRS 0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
121,089.00Park Maint 1,778.25 8.98110,212.24

======================================================================================================================================================
10,876.76

======================================================================================================================================================
Park Maintenance 1,778.25 8.9810,876.76 110,212.24121,089.00
======================================================================================================================================================

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-55300-000-000 CULTURE & RECREATION 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-55300-110-111 SUMMER  REC WAGES 0.00
0.00 12,554.00 12,554.00 0.00100-00-55300-110-125 SUMMER REC WAGES - TEMP 0.00
0.00 960.00 960.00 0.00100-00-55300-110-130 SUMMER REC BENEFITS 0.00
0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00100-00-55301-130-600 SUMMER REC TRIP EXPENSES 0.00
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00100-00-55301-390-100 SUMMER REC SUPPLIES 0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
17,314.00Summer Rec 0.00 0.0017,314.00

======================================================================================================================================================
0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
Summer Rec 0.00 0.000.00 17,314.0017,314.00
======================================================================================================================================================

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-55304-000-000 WINTER RECREATION 0.00
206.23 0.00 -206.23 0.00100-00-55304-110-110 WINTER REC WAGES 0.00

4,175.02 7,091.00 2,915.98 58.88100-00-55304-110-125 WINTER REC WAGES - TEMP 959.96
335.16 542.00 206.84 61.84100-00-55304-110-130 WINTER REC BENEFITS 73.43

47.80 1,000.00 952.20 4.78100-00-55304-390-100 WINTER REC SUPPLIES 7.30
======================================================================================================================================================

8,633.00Winter Rec 1,040.69 55.193,868.79
======================================================================================================================================================

4,764.21

======================================================================================================================================================
Winter Rec 1,040.69 55.194,764.21 3,868.798,633.00
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

15,640.97 147,036.00Total Expenses 2,818.94 10.64131,395.03
======================================================================================================================================================

-131,395.03-147,036.00-2,818.94 10.64-15,640.97Net Totals



12:57 PM Balance Sheet Detail Report

Fund: 210 - PARKLAND FUND

ACCT

Dated From:
Thru: 1/31/2020

_______________________________________________________________________________________Account Number Debit Credit

1/01/2020

2/06/2020 Page:

210-00-11100-000-000 CASH ACCOUNT

CASH ACCOUNT
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

210-00-11107-000-000 SHARE OF GENERAL CHECKING POOL 63,679.02

SHARE OF GENERAL CHECKING POOL
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
63,679.02

210-00-11108-000-000 SHARE OF SWEEP ACCOUNT  POOL

SHARE OF SWEEP ACCOUNT  POOL
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

210-00-11302-000-000 INVESTMENTS - PARKLAND

INVESTMENTS
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
CASH & MARKETABLE SECURITIES 63,679.02

=======================================================================================

210-00-15100-000-000 DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO / FROM OTHER FUNDS
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
TOTAL ASSETS 63,679.02
=======================================================================================

210-00-21200-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

VOUCHERS PAYABLE
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
TOTAL LIABILITY
=======================================================================================

63,679.02210-00-33900-000-000 RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED EARNINGS
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
63,679.02

=======================================================================================
RETAINED EARNINGS 63,679.02

=======================================================================================

210-00-34002-000-000 PARKLAND FUND



22:57 PM Balance Sheet Detail Report

Fund: 210 - PARKLAND FUND

ACCT

Dated From:
Thru: 1/31/2020

_______________________________________________________________________________________Account Number Debit Credit

1/01/2020

2/06/2020 Page:

PARKLAND FUND
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
FUND BALANCES

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 63,679.02
=======================================================================================

2020 Revenues

2020 Expenditures

=======================================================================================
63,679.02GRAND TOTALS 63,679.02

=======================================================================================

ndunbar
Rectangle



12:58 PM Balance Sheet Detail Report

Fund: 450 - DOEPKE PARK

ACCT

Dated From:
Thru: 1/31/2020

_______________________________________________________________________________________Account Number Debit Credit

1/01/2020

2/06/2020 Page:

450-00-11100-000-000 CASH ACCOUNT

CASH ACCOUNT
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

450-00-11107-000-000 SHARE OF GENERAL CHECKING POOL 23,580.13

SHARE OF GENERAL CHECKING POOL
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
23,580.13

450-00-11108-000-000 SHARE OF SWEEP ACCOUNT  POOL

SHARE OF SWEEP ACCOUNT  POOL
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

450-00-11302-000-000 INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENTS
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

450-00-11900-000-000 FUNDS HELD BY OUTSIDE ORG'S

FUNDS HELD BY OUTSIDE ORG'S
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
CASH & MARKETABLE SECURITIES 23,580.13

=======================================================================================

450-00-15100-000-000 DUE TO / FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO / FROM OTHER FUNDS
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
TOTAL ASSETS 23,580.13
=======================================================================================

450-00-21001-000-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

450-00-21200-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

VOUCHERS PAYABLE
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

=======================================================================================

1,725.00450-00-23903-000-000 SHELTER-SECURITY DEP

SHELTER-SECURITY DEPOSIT
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
1,725.00



22:58 PM Balance Sheet Detail Report

Fund: 450 - DOEPKE PARK

ACCT

Dated From:
Thru: 1/31/2020

_______________________________________________________________________________________Account Number Debit Credit

1/01/2020

2/06/2020 Page:

=======================================================================================
SPECIAL DEPOSITS 1,725.00

=======================================================================================

450-00-24202-000-000 SALES TAX COLLECTED FOR STATE

SALES TAX COLLECTED FOR STATE
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS

=======================================================================================

450-00-26105-000-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - RENTAL FEES

DEFERRED REVENUE - RENTAL FEES
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
DEFERRED REVENUES

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
TOTAL LIABILITY 1,725.00
=======================================================================================

19,442.76450-00-33900-000-000 RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED EARNINGS
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
19,442.76

=======================================================================================
RETAINED EARNINGS 19,442.76

=======================================================================================

450-00-34002-000-000 PARKLAND FUND

PARKLAND FUND
=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
FUND BALANCES

=======================================================================================

=======================================================================================
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 19,442.76
=======================================================================================

2020 Revenues 2,412.37

2020 Expenditures

=======================================================================================
23,580.13GRAND TOTALS 23,580.13

=======================================================================================

ndunbar
Rectangle


	Park Comm Agenda Packet 200310 REVISED
	Park Comm Agenda 200310 Revised
	OFFICIAL NOTICE & AGENDA
	REVISED

	Mtg_PkC_200310_RFC_Comp Plan Discussion

	Park Comm Agenda Packet 200310
	Park Comm Agenda 200310
	OFFICIAL NOTICE & AGENDA

	2020 02 11 Park Comm Minutes
	2020 Easter Egg Hunt Donation list as of 200306
	Sheet1

	Park Expenses February
	Parkland Fund 1.31.2020
	Doepke Fund 1.31.2020
	Rib Mountain Park Project List December 2019


